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From: LESHER, NATHANIEL M Maj USAF AMC 87 SFS/ CC 

<nathaniel.lesher.1@us.a f.mi l < Caution­

mailto:nathaniel.lesher.1@us.a f.mil > > 

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 20223:29 PM 

To: Schilling, Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) 

<christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil < Caution­

mailto:christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil > > 

Cc: Hall, Megan F Lt Col USAF 87 MSG (USA) 

<megan.hall@us.af.mil < Caution-mailto:megan .hall @us.a f.mil > > 

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Christopher, 

Thank you for sharing as we discussed I will forward your concern to 

Ch ief Duff (North Hanover PO) for awareness. Thank you for bringing us 

in the loop and sorry you guys are having to deal with this . 

VI R, 

Nate 

NATHANIEL LESHER, Maj, USAF 

Commander, 87th SFS 

DSN : 650-4151 

Comm: 609-754-4151 

From: Schilling, Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) 

<christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil < Caution­

mailto:christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil > > 

Date: Tuesday, Nov 29, 2022 at 2:27 PM 

To: LESHER, NATHANIEL M Maj USAF AMC 87 SFS/CC 

<nathaniel.lesher.1@us.af.mil < Caution­

mailto:nathaniel.lesher.1@us.af.mil > > 
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Cc: HALL, MEGAN F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CD 

<megan.hall@us.af.mil < Caution-mailto:megan.hall@us.af.mil > > 

Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source) Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Sir, 

Angela Reading's first post about the posters at UES was in a Facebook 

group named Northern Burlington (the first 4 attached pictures). She 

later posted in the Facebook group NJ Fresh Faced Schools. The first 

group is private limiting the visibility to its 129 members. The second 

group is a public group. Our initial concern is she needlessly listed the 

county and township of the school while sharing pictures of the posters 

that identify the school's name: UES. This gives a road map to anyone 

looking to make a statement, political, ideological, or even violent. 

Earlier today she took screenshots (Reading1.png attached) she 

received from someone in the (private) Northern Burlington Parents 

group and blacked out her friends' names and left the names of parents 

that did not agree with her views and added them to her public post. 

This places targets on many parents as well as the schools, their 

personnel and students. There is a growing concern among many 

parents at all of these schools that her rhetoric is going inspire someone 

to act out. 

For situational awareness: Angela is the current Vice President of the 

Northern Burlington BOE, Her husband's sister Kim is also a board 

member. Angela's husband (Bryan) is the current president of the North 

Hanover BOE. 

Very Respectfully, 

Christopher Schilling 

MAJ, EN 

Operations Officer 

1st Brigade, 78th Training Division 

6726 8th Street, Suite 140 

JB MOL, NJ 08641 
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

<megan.hall@us.af.mil < Caution -mailto:megan.hall@us.af.mil > >; 

VAZQUEZ, JOSEPH K CIV USAF AMC 87 SFS/S5X 

<joseph.vazquez.4@us.af.mil < Caution­

mailto :joseph.vazquez.4@us.af.mil > > 

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Chris, 

Thank you for sharing I' ll push this again to Chief Duff also added Joe to 

this string he is my AT program manager and works very closely with NJ 

DHS. I'll have him reach out to them as well about the situation. 

VIR, 

NATHANIEL LESHER, Maj, USAF 

Commander, 87th SFS 

DSN: 650-4151 

Comm: 609-754-4151 

From: Schilling, Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) 

<christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil < Caution­

mailto:christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil > > 

Date: Wednesday, Nov 30, 2022 at 10:42 AM 

To: LESHER, NATHANIEL M Maj USAF AMC 87 SFS/CC 

<nathaniel.lesher.l@us.af.mil < Caution­

mailto:nathanieLiesher.1@us.af.mil > > 

Cc : HALL, MEGAN F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CD 

<megan.hall@us.af.mil < Caution-mailto:megan.hall@us.af.mil > > 

Subject: RE : [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 
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One of the NB Parents sent the below email showing how far reaching 

Angela's comments are now. The most recent commenter on her post 

on the NJ Fresh Faced Schools Facebook group was from South Carolina. 

" I am in agreement with everything in this email chain . As a proud 

parent of an LGBTQ+ student at Northern, 1 am horrified by Angela's 

words and actions. Because she posted in the NJ Fresh Faced facebook 

group, the story has been picked up and published in the Chaos and 

Control email newsletter this morning (a far right extremist online 

publication) . 

Ca u t io n-https://chaosandcontrol.substack.com/p/k iddy-sex-posters-i n­

north-hanover/comments < Caution-

h ttps:/ / chaosa ndco ntrol.su bstack .co m/ p/kiddy-sex -poste rs-i n-no rt h­

hanover/comments> 

This is unacceptable and endangers our child ren. " 

Very Respectfully, 

Christopher Schilling 

MAJ, EN 

Operations Officer 

1st Brigade, 78th Training Division 

6726 8th Street, Suite 140 

JB MOL, NJ 08641 

Office: 609-562-6538 

Cell : 
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From: VAZQUEZ, JOSEPH K CIV USAF AMC 87 SFS/S5X 

<joseph.vazquez.4@us.af.mil> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 30,2022 12:36 PM 

To: Schilling, Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) 

<christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil> 

Cc: Hall, Megan F Lt Col USAF 87 MSG (USA) <megan .hall@us.af.mil>; 

Lesher, Nathaniel M Maj USAF (USA) <nathaniel.lesher.1@us.af.mil> 

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Sir, good afternoon. This really gets under my skin for sure .. . my 

thoughts are with the family. 

I am sending this to our partners with NJ Office of Homeland Security 

and Preparedness as well as the NJ State Police Regional Operations 

Intelligence Center (ROIC). Both agencies analysts keep an eye on far 

right/hate groups. 

Wish I could do more. 

vir jkv 

Joe Vazquez, (iv, OAF 

Installation Antiterrorism Program Manager 

87th Security Forces Squadron 

Joint Base McGuire-Oix-Lakehurst 

OSN: 562-5362 

Commercial: (609) 562-5362 

From: LESHER, NATHANIEL M Maj USAF AMC 87 SFS/CC 

<nathaniel.lesher.1@us.af.mil < Caution­

mailto:nathaniel.lesher.1@us.af.mil > > 

Sent: Wednesday, November 30,202212:13 PM 

To: Schilling, Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) 

<christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil < Caution­

mailto :christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil > > 
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

Case 1:23-cv-01469   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/23   Page 18 of 55 PageID: 81

TMS
Plaintiff's Exhibit

TMS
Highlight

TMS
Highlight

TMS
Highlight

TMS
Highlight



Helen Payne <:hpayne@nhanover.com> 11130/20223:48 PM 

Fwd: JB MDL Parent Concerns Over Social Media Post by Ms. Angela 

Reading 

To rduff@northhanovertwp.com 

Helen Payne 
Superintendent 
North Hanover Township School Dislricl 
609-738-2600 
www.nhanover.com 

----- Forwarded message -----
From: HALL, MEGAN F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSGICD <!TI!lgan.hall@us.af.mil> 
Dale : Wed, Nov 30. 2022 at 11 :34 AM 
Subject: JB MOL Parent Concems Over Social Media Post by Ms. Angela Reading 
To: Helen Payne < hR2YM@nhanover.com>, azuckerman@nburlington.com < azuckerman@nburlington.com> 

Cc: GRIMMEIT, ROBERT E III Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CC <: robert.grimmett@us.af.mil>, NAIDA. NIKALEAA NF-04 
USAF AMC 87 FSS/FSFC <: nikalea naida@us.af.mil>. MATHEWS, STEVEN R CMSgl USAF AMC 87 MSGISEL <: 
steven.mathews.1@us.af.mil> 

Ms. Payne and Dr. Zuckerman. 

I hope all is well with you and Ihal you had a greal Thanksgiving. I wanted to reach out to the both of you to make you 
aware of parent concerns regarding recent social media posls presented by Ms. Angela Reading. While I undersland she 
serves as a board member for the Northern Burlington School District, her recent posts to social media impacts military 

families/sludenls in North Hanove~s School District. Ms. Reading has posted several times in both private and public 
forums expressing how "livid" (her words), she was after seeing a bulletin board display during the recent Math Night at 
Upper Elementary School. She posted pictures of Ihe children's art work and expressed her belief that the school is 
'pelVerse to expose my kids to sexual context." She further proceeded to tell the community there "is never going to be 
an opt-out" of the health curriculum, and she speaks of this as a private citizen and in her capacity as a board member. In 
an additional post, she states she is speaking on behalf of her husband Mr. Bryan Reading, who I understand selVes as a 
board member for North Hanover School District, and his thoughts on the subject. 

These posts have created a concern for the safety of our military children and families as they could become largets from 
extremist personnel/groups. The posts are specific in nature to the school, the issue, and some posts exposed parents' 
names. Furthermore, Ms. Angela Reading encouraged people of like mindedness to attend the monthly BOE meetings 
and express the same view point. Her initial posts have grown to more groups and recently landed an article titled "Kiddy 
Sex Posters in North Hanover Township" by Chaos and Control. 

Site: http-s:llchaosandcontrol.substack.com/p-/kiddy-sex-Rosters-in-north-hanover/comments 

I would like to respectfully request that you both look into this matter to ensure the safety of all members moving forward. 
asked our concerned parents as to what they thought the right outcome should be and they provided everything from "she 
should excuse herself for potentially violating ethics vio lations" to just "removing the post all together with none further." 

I have provided Ms. Payne sample posts and can provide to you, Dr. Zuckerman, if needed. 

Please let me know if you need anything further 

Vir 

mfh 
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MEGAN F. HAll, Lt Col , USAF 

Deputy Commander, 87th Mission Support Group 

2901 Falcon lane 

JBMDl NJ 08641 

megan.hall@us.af.mil 

DSN: 650-3291 

COM: 609-754-3291 

Cel l: 
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Good Afternoon, 

I wanted to let everyone know that the North Hanover Township Police takes this issue 

very seriously. I have made contact with the group administrator of the "NJ Fresh Faced 

Schools Facebook Page" and explained our concerns about the post. The admin for the 

Facebook Page respectfully removed the post from Facebook as I explained to her our 

concerns with that the Town and Location of the school was listed in the post. I will 

continue to see if I can get additional posts removed from other social media posts. I 

will keep you all advised. 

Chief Robert Duff 

North Hanover Township Police 

On November 30, 2022 1:37 PM LESHER, NATHANIEL M Maj USAF AMC 

87 SFS/CC <nathaniel.iesher.l@us.af.mi l>wrote: 

Chief, 

Per our discussion. 

VIR, 

NATHANIEL LESHER, Maj, USAF 

Commander, 87th SFS 

DSN: 650-4151 

Comm: 609-754-4151 

Case 1:23-cv-01469   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/23   Page 21 of 55 PageID: 84

TMS
Plaintiff's Exhibit

TMS
Highlight

TMS
Highlight

TMS
Highlight



From: Schilling, Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) < 

christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil < Caution­

mailto:christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil > > 

Date: Wednesday, Nov 30, 2022 at 12:40 PM 

To: VAZQUEZ, JOSEPH K CIV USAF AMC 87 SFSjSSX < 

joseph.vazguez.4@us.af.mil < Caution­

mailto:joseph.vazquez.4@us.af.mil > > 

Cc: HALL, MEGAN F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSGj CD < 

megan.hall@us.af.mil < Caution-mailto:megan.hall@us.af.mil > >, LESHER, 

NATHANIEL M Maj USAF AMC 87 SFSjCC < 

nathanieLiesher.l@us.af.mil < Caution­

mailto:nathanieLiesher.l@us.af.mil > > 

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Thank you for assisting. It goes without saying that there are a lot of 

worried parents because of this one person's actions. I will include you 

on any additional info that the parents pass to me. 

Very Respectfully, 

Christopher Schilling 

MAJ, EN 

Operations Officer 

1st Brigade, 78th Training Division 

6726 8th Street, Suite 140 

JB MOL, NJ 08641 

Office: 609-562-6538 

Cell: 
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
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12/7/22, 3:44 PM Gmail - Community Member Concern with Government Censorship of Facebook Post

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=cc15c49c90&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-7585358065390126004&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-7344095… 1/3

Angela Reading <angela.reading726@gmail.com>

Community Member Concern with Government Censorship of Facebook Post
5 messages

Angela Reading <angela.reading726@gmail.com> Wed, Nov 30, 2022 at 6:48 PM
To: "rduff@northhanovertwp.com" <rduff@northhanovertwp.com>
Cc: "rdebaecke@northhanovertwp.com" <rdebaecke@northhanovertwp.com>

Officer Duff, 

First and foremost, I want to thank you for your service. It is a very difficult time to be a police officer. Your hard work and
dedication do not go unnoticed. My family and I are truly grateful for everything you and your fellow officers do. Please let
me know if you ever need anything. 

With that said, I a deeply concerned with a phone call I received this evening from your high school classmate, who
informed me that you used your official government position as Police Chief of North Hanover Township to suggest she
remove my post on the NJ Fresh Faced Facebook page. Although she stated you did not issue her a legal mandate, your
position as a Police Chief was arguably enough to scare her into compliance.  

Legal Context: 
As I am sure you are aware, the First Amendment gives everyone residing in the United States the right to hear all sides of
every issue and to make their own judgments about those issues without government interference or limitations.
Moreover, the Supreme Court has said that political speech is the most important—and thus most protected—kind of
speech in our democracy. To quote Justice Brennan, our county is guided by the principle that debate on public issues
should be uninhibited, robust, and wide open. 

I am aware there are limits to the First Amendment; among them are time, place, and manner restrictions, and
categorical exceptions such as obscenity, child pornography, and speech that constitutes so-called "incitement,"
fighting words," or "true threats."

My Post: 
As I am sure you know, my post on Facebook did not violate any law or Facebook code of conduct. First, I posted pictures
of anonymous posters, which were hung for the public to see in the main hallway of a tax-payer-funded building (a
school). I did not name any student, staff member, or school. I only stated North Hanover Township. Even if I did name
the school, that would have been fine. Second, my post respectfully expressed my concerns and did not call for public
action or response. I did not threaten anyone, legally incite violence, or violate any provision of the law. As a mother, I
shared my opinions (protected by the First Amendment). Because you targeted my post for its explicit critique of the
school, this is a form of impermissible viewpoint discrimination under the First Amendment.

Questions:
(1) Teachers, parents, school administrators, and students post pictures daily from the school (many with actual pictures
of children). Many of the pictures posted daily share information about school entry points (security issue),
students' names and mages (seems like a security issue), and other information that anyone could argue could add "risk"
to school security. Have you ever asked anyone in the past to remove any of their posts? 

(2) Would you have called for my post to be removed if I posted the same pictures with a glowing review of the assignment
and posters? 

(3) If you had concerns about my post, why was I not contacted directly? Why did you go directly to a content provider on
Facebook and request censorship?

(4) Do you know if it's your practice to make personal calls to remove social media posts when you get community
complaints? 

Final Point
As a mother, I use my voice to challenge the government when I believe they are harming my children. I know that not
everyone will agree, and I am ok with that. With that in mind, I am deeply concerned by members of the public linking my
personal concerns with my seven-year-old daughter being exposed to terms involving sexual attraction (polysexual and
pansexual) with the Colorado shooting and school shootings. This is a form of moral blackmail that should not be
tolerated. 
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12/7/22, 3:44 PM Gmail - Community Member Concern with Government Censorship of Facebook Post

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=cc15c49c90&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-7585358065390126004&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-7344095… 2/3

The threat of gun violence should be removed from our political discussions because it is inherently flawed, malicious, and
self-serving. Gun violence should not be simplified, politicized, and weaponized to silence dissenting views
that don't align with your values.

Outside of criminal incitement, the horrible and malicious acts of one cannot be blamed on the public/political speech of
another. For example, the five Dallas officers killed in 2016 cannot be blamed on BLM or those who advocated violence
against police officers. The man who shot a Republican member of congress in 2017 was a Bernie Sanders supporter;
however, Bernie Sanders was not to blame. I think you get my point.

Based on the data, we cannot say what does and does not "cause" gun violence in every circumstance. We can only
speculate based on the self-reports of shooters if they are even available. Gun violence can often be linked to childhood
trauma and mental illness (which seems to be the case for the non-binary shooter in Colorado). We can determine that
there is NO objective evidence to suggest that a mother sharing public artwork and a story about her daughter's
experience reading such artwork will lead to violence. That is absurd on its face.

The above statements are made in my capacity as a private citizen and not in my capacity as a board member. These
statements are also not representative of the board or its individual members and solely represent my personal opinions.
My statements are not authorized by or written on behalf of the board. This matter involves the local public school
district, I do not serve on the board.

Thank you for your time and support. 

Feel free to call my cell at 609-284-6595.

Respectfully, 

Angela Reading 
J.D. Candidate, 2023 
Villanova Charles Widger School of Law
angela.reading726@gmail.com 
609-284-6595

Angela Reading <angela.reading726@gmail.com> Wed, Nov 30, 2022 at 8:03 PM
To: Hope <hgrindlinger@tollbrothers.com>

Angela Reading 
Sent from my iPhone
Please pardon brevity 
& autocorrects

Begin forwarded message:

From: Angela Reading <angela.reading726@gmail.com>
Date: November 30, 2022 at 6:48:20 PM EST
To: rduff@northhanovertwp.com
Cc: rdebaecke@northhanovertwp.com
Subject: Community Member Concern with Government Censorship of Facebook Post

[Quoted text hidden]

Angela Reading <angela.reading726@gmail.com> Thu, Dec 1, 2022 at 3:32 PM
To: "rduff@northhanovertwp.com" <rduff@northhanovertwp.com>

Officer Duff, 
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12/7/22, 3:44 PM Gmail - Community Member Concern with Government Censorship of Facebook Post

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=cc15c49c90&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-7585358065390126004&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-7344095… 3/3

Thank you so much for speaking with me today.  I truly appreciate the time you took to speak with me. Could you share
the emails you mentioned you got from the base in our discussion today? 

If you need a formal OPRA request, I can submit one, but hopefully, that isn't needed. 

Have a wonderful evening! 
[Quoted text hidden]

Angela Reading <angela.reading726@gmail.com> Sat, Dec 3, 2022 at 4:42 PM
To: bryanwreading@gmail.com

Angela Reading 
Sent from my iPhone
Please pardon brevity 
& autocorrects

Begin forwarded message:

From: Angela Reading <angela.reading726@gmail.com>
Date: December 1, 2022 at 3:32:04 PM EST
To: rduff@northhanovertwp.com
Subject: Re: Community Member Concern with Government Censorship of Facebook Post

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
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From: Rduff@northhanovertwp.com <Rduff@northhanovertwp.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 30,20224:00 PM 

To: Lesher, Nathaniel M Maj USAF (USA) <nathaniel.lesher.l@us.af.mil>; Schilling, 

Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) <christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil>; 

Vazquez, Joseph K CIV USAF 87 MSG (USA) <joseph.vazquez.4@us.af.mil>; Hall, Megan F 

Lt Col USAF 87 MSG (USA) <megan.hall@us.af.mil> 

Subject : [URL Verdict: Neutral)Re: FW: [Non-DoD Source) Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the 

sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to 

copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 
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
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From: "VAZQUEZ, JOSEPH K CIV USAF AMC 87 SFS/SSX" <joseph.vazquez.4@us.af.mil> 

To: "Rduff@northhanovertwp.com" <Rduff@northhanovertwp.com> 

Date: December 1, 2022 2:41 PM 

Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Chief Duff, good afternoon sir. 

Would you be so kind to forwards this to your counterpart at Mansfield? 

They have been mentioned as well in the attachment. I forwarded this to NJOHSP and NJSP in hopes 

that an IDR is sent to NJ schools and PDs. 

vir Joe 

Joe Vazquez, Civ, DAF 

Installation Antiterrorism Program Manager 

87th Security Forces Squadron 

Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst 

DSN: 562-5362 

Commercial: (609) 562-5362 
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Bill Berger In the Northern 
Burlington Parents page 
run by the PTSC (parent 
group PTO) president. 
Ellen is also part of the 
PTSC. I am not on that 
page. But they have been 
posting for two days 
advocating for me to be 
silenced and that 
elementary kids need to 
learn about this stuff. She 
was not the only one. 
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type at indusivc! disptay hetps. WIth. 
I'm sad to see 50 many p,veots 
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extrensl rhetoric, who are Exactly 
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1h Like 

Jody Kley TaJlone 

l] get a clue the ~ 

aren't learning it from the 
teachers they know it just 
by being. Tv YouTube 
TikTok music movies 
celebrities. Polysexual ha~ 
been a word since the 20s 

3m like Reply 

Chris Sch~n<>o 
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Case 1:23-cv-01469   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/23   Page 34 of 55 PageID: 97



From: "VAZQUEZ, JOSEPH K CIV USAF AMC 87 SFS/SSX" <joseph.vazquez.4@us.af.mil> 

To: "rduff@northhanovertwp.com" <Rduff@northhanovertwp.com> 

Cc: "LESHER, NATHANIEL M Lt Col USAF AMC 87 SFS/CC" <nathaniel.iesher.1@us.af.mil>, "HALL, MEGAN 

F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CD" <megan.hall@us.af.mil>, "SYSOL, DANIEL J GS-13 USAF AMC 87 SFS/DD" 

<daniel.sysol@us.af.mil> 

Date: December S, 2022 11:04 AM 

Subject: FW: [URL Verdict: Neutral]Re: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Chief Duff, good morning. 

FYI/SA ... I've been sharing same with NJOHSP and NJSP; they are part of our installation Threat Working 

Group. 

Det Burckhardt from NJOHSP shared same with Burlington County Prosecutors Office Counter-Terrorism 

Coordinator (below email). 

He also encouraged if threats are received by your department to report same to the CTWatch desk via 

CTWatch@NJOHSP.Gov. 

Thanks for your time and support sir. 

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

From: Burckhardt, Alexander <ABurckhardt@njohsp.gov> 

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 10:56 AM 

To: VAZQUEZ, JOSEPH K CIV USAF AMC 87 SFS/S5X <joseph.vazquez.4@us.af.mil> 

Cc: Sansone, Joseph <JSansone@njohsp.gov>; Goncalves, Erick (LPS) <Erick.Goncalves@njsp.org>; Tilton, 

Jamie <jtilton@co.burlington.nj.us>; Appelmann, Peter <PAppelmann@njohsp.gov> 

Subject: RE: (URL Verdict: Neutral]Re: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Joe, 

Received all, thank you for the information. If any threats are received, I would encourage the PD to 

report same to the CTWatch desk via CTWatch@NJOHSP.Gov. I will also loop in the Burlington County 

Prosecutor's Office Counter-Terrorism Coordinator for situational awareness. 

Jamie - Please see below and attached. 

Li n k: htt ps:// cha osa ndco ntrol. su bsta ck . com/p/k i d dy-sex-poste rs-i n-no rth-ha nove r / co m m e nts 

Please do not hesitate to reach out should you need anything. 

Thank you, 

Det. Alex Burckhardt #522 

Operations Bureau 

New Jersey Office of Homeland Security & Preparedness 
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(0): 609-584-4071 

(C): 

From: VAZQU EZ, JOSEPH K CIV USAF AMC 87 SFS/S5X <joseph.vazguez.4@us.af.mil> 

Sent: Monday, December 5,2022 10:10 AM 

To: Burckhardt, Alexander <ABurckhardt@njohsp.gov> 

Cc: Sansone, Joseph <JSansone@njohsp.gov>; Goncalves, Erick (LPS) <Erick.Goncalves@njsp.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: [URL Verdict : Neutral]Re: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate 

Meeting 

This message came from an EXTERNAL address (joseph.vazguez.4@us.af.mi l). DO NOT click on links or attachments 

unless you know the sender and the content is safe. 

New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be Cyber Security Risks To 

PhishReport@cyber.nj.gov. 

Gent s, from Chief Duff at North Hanover PD. 

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

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 8:44 AM 

To: Schilling, Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) <christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mi l>; LESHER, 

NATHANIEL M Lt Col USAF AMC 87 SFS/CC <nathaniel.lesher.l@us.af.mil>; VAZQUEZ, JOSEPH K CIV 

USAF AMC 87 SFS/S5X <joseph.vazguez.4@us.af.mi l>; HALL, MEGAN F It Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CD 

<megan.hall@us.af.mil> 

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral]Re: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Fw: No Place for Hate Meeting 

Thank you. This has already been brought to my attention and I'am working closely with the 

Superintendent. We as a department have not received any credible or reported death threats towards 

Mrs. Reading or her family. I have been in contact we Mrs. Reading etc and have explained to her to 

report any such incidents directly to the North Hanover Twp. Police. We will continue to monitor social 

media and take appropriate action if needed . 

Chief Duff 

On December 5,20228:32 AM Schilling, Christopher B MAJ USARMY 78 TSD (USA) 

<christopher.b.schilling.mil@army.mil> wrote: 

Chief, 

A number of concerning posts (identifying the secretary of CB Lamb on NJ Fresh Faced 

Schools and one calling for breaking into the school to remove the posters by force) 

were posted over the weekend and brought to my attention by parents and one 

attorney that has been watching the situation last night. There was one petition started 

by a parent at NB calling for Angela Reading's resignation. Angela commented several 

times stating that you informed her that her original post was fine but she still removed 

it out of respect. After threats of legal action against the author of the petition, one of 

her "good friends" started a counter petition with the majority of her original post 

including pictures the student's poster and statements saying Angela has been receiving 

death threats. This counter petition has been circulated on many of the right wing sites 

and drawing quite hateful responses focused toward the school as Angela and her 

neighbor, a newly elected NH BOE member Anthony Grindlinger, make comments on it 

to stir the pot. I have attached the screenshots sent to me of the comments identifying 

the school secretary at CB Lamb and the comment referencing breaking into the school. 
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

From: Helen Payne <hpayne@nhanover.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:45 PM
To: angela.reading726@gmail.com
Subject: Community Update

C.B. Lamb School, Endeavour School & Upper Elementary School 

 

To ensure that all students are resilient, lifelong learners who achieve excellence and engage as twenty-first century citizens. 

December 1, 2022 

Dear NHTSD Parent/Guardians and Staff: 

I am writing to you to provide you with some information about recent events that are impacting our 
school district. As part of the “Week of Respect”, students at our Upper Elementary School (UES) 
were invited to create a poster that demonstrated that UES was a safe place where everyone was 
accepted. The activity was voluntary and open-ended, and has been offered to students for the past 
three years. There was no instruction associated with it.  

Some students chose to represent the multitude of ethnicities in our school, some depicted hands of 
different colors, some displayed messages in sign language, some displayed messages of general 
acceptance and kindness, and some included content that was supportive of the LGBTQ+ 
community. On a couple of the posters, this included flags that were labeled for various groups like 
transsexual, bisexual, lesbian, pansexual, polysexual, etc, along with messages that all people were 
accepted at their school. 

These specific terms from the posters are not part of our curriculum. However, students are 
continuously exposed to information in their lives beyond what they learn in our schools. These 
student-created posters represent information that is important to these students, are used in a way 
that is supportive and kind, and as such represent protected speech under the First Amendment. I 
have reviewed the recent and historic case law, along with advice from the school board attorney and 
accordingly find nothing about this student “speech” that would give the district cause to censor it. 
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2

We are aware that there have been numerous social media postings about this issue on a variety of 
pages and sites, some of which identified our students, our school and our community. We are aware 
that there are strong opinions. Although these opinions are being widely shared by adults outside of 
our school, I want to assure you that there has been no impact on student learning within the school. 
School is operating normally. 

We are also aware that this has caused safety and security concerns for many families. The safety 
and security of our students and staff is always of primary importance, and ensuring that has been 
my first priority, even as we responded to this situation over the past couple of days. I assure you that 
I have been in continuous close contact with the North Hanover Police and they have been very 
supportive and present for us. They are taking any risks very seriously, are aware of our concerns 
and have been working on their end to provide any support we need. 

Thank you for your ongoing support of our school district.  

Helen Payne 
 

www.nhanover.com  

  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

North Hanover Township School District would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be 
removed from our list, please contact North Hanover Township School District directly. To stop receiving all email 
messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm: Unsubscribe  

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect with parents, 
students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.  
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From: Andrew Zuckerman <azuckerman@nburl ington.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, Novem ber 30, 2022 1:46 PM 

To: HAll, MEGAN F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSGjCD <megan.hall@us.af.mil>; He len Payne <hpayne@nhanover.com> 

Cc: GRIMMEn, ROBERT E II I Co l USAF AMC 87 MSG/CC <robert.grimmett@us.af.mil>; NAIDA, NIKAlEA A NF-04 USAF 

AMC 87 FSS/FSFC <nikalea.naida@us.af.mil>; MATHEWS, STEVEN R CMSgt USAF AMC 87 MSG/SEl 

<steven.mathews.l@us.af.mil> 

Subject : [URL Verdict: Neutralj[Non-DoD Source] Re : JB MDl Parent Concerns Over Social Media Post by Ms. Angela 

Re ading 

Colonel Hall, 

Thank you for your e-mail. I have been in correspondence with Ms. Payne and I am actively looking into the 

situations and next steps. 

I can assure you that the safety of our students and staff are our top priority. My cell phone number is listed 

below. Feel free to contact me to discuss this or anyth ing else when needed in the future. 

Respectfully, 

Andrew Zuckerman 

215-870-0698 

Andrew Zuckerman, Ed .D. 

Superintendent 

Northern Burlington County Regional Schools 

609-298-3900 x2006 

Twitter: @azuckl 

From: HALL, MEGAN F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CD 

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:32 AM 

To: Helen Payne; Andrew Zuckerman 

Cc: GRIMMETT, ROBERT E III Col USAf AMC 87 MSG/CC; NAIDA, NIKALEA A NF-04 USAf AMC 87 fSS/FSFC; 

MATHEWS, STEVEN R CMSgt USAf AMC 87 MSG/SEL 

Subject: J8 MDL Parent Concerns Over Socia l Media Post by Ms. Angela Reading 

Ms. Payne and Dr. Zuckerman, 

I hope all is well with you and that you had a great Thanksgiving. I wanted to reach out to the both of you to make you 

aware of parent concerns regarding recent social media posts presented by Ms. Angela Reading. While I understand she 

serves as a board member for the Northern Burlington School District, her recent posts to social media impacts military 

families/students in North Hanover's School District. Ms. Reading has posted severa l times in both private and public 

forums expressing how "livid" (her words), she was after seeing a bulletin board display during the recent Math Night at 

Upper Elementary Schoo l. She posted pictures of the children 's art work and expressed her bel ief that the school is 

2 
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"perverse to expose my kids to sexual context." She further proceeded to tell the community there " is never going to be 

an opt~out" of the health curriculum, and she speaks of th is as a private citizen and in her capacity as a board 

member. In an additional post, she states she is speaking on behalf of her husband Mr. Bryan Reading, who I 

understand serves as a board member for North Hanover School District, and his thoughts on the subject. 

These posts have created a concern for the safety of our military children and fami lies as they could become targets 

from extremist personnel/groups. The posts are specific in nature to the school, the issue, and some posts exposed 

parents' names. Furthermore, Ms. Angela Reading encouraged people of like mindedness to attend the monthly BOE 

meetings and express the same view point . Her initial posts have grown to more groups and recently landed an article 

titled "Kiddy Sex Posters in North Hanover Township" by Chaos and Control. 

Site: h tt ps:/! chao sa ndco n tro I.s u bs ta ck. co m/p/k iddy-sex -paste rs-i n -no rt h-ha nove r {com me n ts 

I would like to respectfully request that you both look into this matter to ensure the safety of all members moving 

forward . I asked our concerned parents as to what they thought the right outcome should be and they provided 

everyt hing from "she should excuse herself for potentially vio lating ethics violations
H 

to just "removing the post all 

together with none further." 

I have provided Ms. Payne sample posts and can provide to you, Or. Zuckerman. if needed. 

Please let me know if you need anything further 

Vir 

mfh 

MEGAN F. HAl l , Lt Col, USAF 

Deputy Commander, 87 th Mission Support Group 

2901 Fa lcon lane 

JBMDl NJ 0864 1 

megan.hall@us.af.mil 

D5N: 650-3291 

COM: 609-754-3291 

Cell: 6D9-351-2623 
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Cc: GRIMMETT, ROBERT E III Col USAf AMC 87 MSG/CC; NAIDA, NIKAlEA A Nf-04 USAf AMC 87 f SS/fSf C; 

MATHEWS, STEVEN R CMSgt USAf AMC 87 MSG/SEl 

Subject: RE: JB MOL Parent Concerns Over Social Media Post by Ms. Angela Reading 

Dr. Zuckerman, 

Thank you for the note and assista nce in this matter. loo king forward to meeting you in the near future . 

VI' 
mfh 

From: Andrew Zuckerman <azuckerman@nburlington.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 1:46 PM 

To: HALL, MEGAN F I t Col USAF AM C 87 MSGjCD <megan.hali @us.af.mil>; Helen Payne <hpayne@nhanover.com> 

Cc: GRIMMETT, ROBERT E HI Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CC <robert. grimmett@us.af.mil>; NAIDA, NIKALEA A NF-04 USAF 

AMC 87 FSS/ FSFC <nikalea .naida @us.af.mil>; MATHEWS, STEVEN R CMSgt USAF AMC 87 MSG/SH 

<steven. mathews.l@us.af.mif> 

Subject: [URL Verd ict: Neutralj[Non-DoD Source] Re: JB MDL Parent Concerns Over Social Media Post by Ms. Angela 

Reading 

Colonel Hall, 

Thank you for your e-mail. I have been in correspondence w ith Ms. Payne and I am actively looking into the 

situations and next steps. 

I can assure you that the sa fety of our students and staff are our top priority. My cell phone number is listed 

below. Feel free to contact me to discuss this or anything else when needed in the future. 

Respectfully, 

Andrew Zuckerman 

215-870-0698 

Andrew Zuckerman, Ed.D. 

Superin tendent 

Northern Burlington County Regional Schools 

609-298-3900 x2006 

Twitter: @azuckl 

F,om : HAll, MEGAN f It Col USAf AMC 87 MSG/CD 

Sent: Wednesd ay, November 30, 2022 11:32 AM 

To: Helen Payne; Andrew Zuckerman 

Cc: GRIMMETT, ROBERT E III Co l USAf AMC 87 MSG/CC; NAIDA, NIKAlEA A Nf-04 USAf AMC 87 fSS/fSfC; 

MATHEWS, STEVEN R CMSgt USAf AMC 87 MSG/SEl 

Subject: J8 MOL Parent Concerns Over Social Media Post by Ms. Angela Reading 

Ms. Payne and Dr. Zuckerman, 
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I hope allis well with you and tha t you had a greatThanksgiving. I wanted to reach out to the both of you to make you 

aware of parent concerns regarding recent social media posts presented by Ms. Ange la Reading. While I understand 

she serves as a board member for the Northern Burlington School District, her recent posts to social media impacts 

mi litary families/studen ts in North Hanover's School District. Ms. Reading has posted several times in both private and 

public forums expressing how "livid" (her words), she was after seeing a bulletin board display during the recent Math 

Night at Upper Elementary School. She posted pictures of the children 's art work and expressed her belief that the 

schoo l is "perverse to expose my kids to sexual context." She further proceeded to tell the community there "is never 

going to be an opt-out" of the health curriculum, and she speaks of this as a private ci tizen and in her capacity as a 

board member. In an add itional post, she states she is speaking on behalf of her husband Mr. Bryan Reading, who I 

understand serves as a board membe r tor North Hanover School District, and his thoughts on the subject. 

These posts have created a concern for the safety of our military children and families as they could become targets 

from extremist personnel/groups. The posts are specific in nature to the schOOl, t he issue, and some posts exposed 

parents' names. Furthermore, Ms. Angela Reading encouraged people of like mindedness to attend the monthly BOE 

meetings and express the same view point. Her in itial posts have grown to more groups and recently landed an article 

titled "Kiddy Sex Posters in North HanoverTownship" by Chaos and Contro l. 

Site: https:!Lchaosandcontrol.substack.com/p/kiddy-sex-posters-jn-north hanover!comments 

I would like to respectfully request that you both look into this matter to ensure the safety of all members moving 

forward. I asked our concerned parents as to what they thought the right outcome should be and they provided 

everything from "she should excuse herself for potentia lly violating ethics violations" to just "removing the post all 

together w ith none further." 

I have provided Ms. Payne sample posts and can provide to you, Dr. Zuckerman, if needed. 

Please let me kn ow if you need anything further 

VIr 

mfh 

MEGAN F. HALL, Lt Col, USAF 

Deputy Commander, 87th M ission Support Group 

2901 Falcon Lane 

JBMDL NJ 08641 

megan.hall@us.af.mll 

DSN: 650-3291 

COM: 609-754-3291 

Cel l: 609-351-2623 

Helen Payne 

Superintendent 

North Hanover Township School District 

609-738-2600 

www.nhanovcr.com 
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From: HALL, MEGAN F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CD 

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 1:33 PM 

To: Andrew Zuckerman; Helen Payne 

Cc: GRIMMETT, ROBERT E III Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CC; NAIDA, NIKALEA A NF-04 USAF AMC 87 FSS/FSFC; 

MATHEWS, STEVEN R CMSgt USAF AMC 87 MSG/SEL 

Subject: RE: JB MOL Parent Concerns Over Social Media Post by Ms. Angela Reading 

Dr. Zuckerman, 

Thank you for the note and assistance in this matter. Looking forward to meeting you in the near future. 

Vi r 

mfu 

From: Andrew Zuckerman <azuckcrman(il)nburlingtoll.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 I :46 PM 

To: HALL, MEGAN F Lt Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CD <megan.haU{al,us.af.mil>; Helen Payne 

<h pa ynel@,nhanover.com> 

Cc: GR1MMETT, ROBERT E [J[ Col USAF AMC 87 MSG/CC <robert.grimmcttliilus.af.mil>; NAIDA, 

NIKALEA A NF -04 USAF AMC 87 FSS/FSFC <nikalea.naida{al,us .af.mil>; MATHEWS, STEVEN R CMSg! 

USAF AMC 87 MSG/SEJ, <stevell.mathews.l (a),lls.af.mil> 

SUbject: [URL Verdict: NeutralJ[Non-DoD Source] Re: JB MDL Parent Concerns Over Social Media Post by 

Ms. Angela Reading 

Colonel Hall, 

Thank you for your e-mail. I have been in correspondence with Ms. Payne and I am actively looking into the 

situations and next steps. 

I can assure you that the safety of OUf students and staff arc our top priority. My cell phone number is listed 

below. Feel fTee to contact me to discuss this or anything else when needed in the future. 

Respecllully, 

Andrew Zuckennan 

2 15-870-0698 

Andrew Zuckerman, Ed.D. 

Superintendent 

Northern Burlington County Regional Schools 

609-298-3900 x2006 

Twiner: @azuck l 
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